

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

STATE OF TENNESSEE  
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT  
BOARD OF BOILER RULES

QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE  
STATE OF TENNESSEE  
BOARD OF BOILER RULES

Via Zoom Videoconference

September 16, 2020

VOLUME 2

---

CASSANDRA M. BEILING, LCR# 371  
STONE & GEORGE COURT REPORTING  
2020 Fieldstone Parkway  
Suite 900 - PMB 234  
Franklin, Tennessee 37069  
615.221.1089

## 1 APPEARANCES:

2 Brian Morelock, Chairman  
Owner-User Representative

3 David W. Baughman  
4 Owner/User Representative  
Allied Boiler & Supply, Inc.  
5 4006 River Lane  
Milton, Tennessee 37118

6 Harold F. Bowers  
7 Insurance Representative  
Centerville, Tennessee

8 Terry Fox  
9 Boilermaker Representative  
Kingston Springs, Tennessee

10 Jeffery Henry, Board Member

11 Dr. Keith Hargrove, Board Member (not present)

12 Sam Chapman, Chief Boiler Inspector

13 Chris O'Guin, Boiler Inspector

14 Thomas Herrod  
15 Assistant Commissioner, State of Tennessee

16 Daniel Bailey, Esq.  
Legal Counsel, State of Tennessee

17 Carlene T. Bennett  
18 Board Secretary, State of Tennessee

19 Jamie Presson  
Executive Admin. Assistant, State of Tennessee

20 Deborah Rhone  
21 Boiler Office Supervisor, State of Tennessee

22 Deonne Bell  
Boiler Unit Staff, State of Tennessee

23

24

25

1 Guest Appearances:

2 ECS CONSULTING and BOISCO TRAINING GROUP  
Marty Toth

3 CROWN LABORATORIES

4 Josh Beatty  
Ivan Clipse  
5 Jason Woodby  
Jeff Dan Makey

6 HONEST ORIGINS  
7 Kenneth Rich

8

9 Court Reporting Services and Zoom  
Videoconferencing:

10

11 STONE & GEORGE COURT REPORTING  
Nan George, Zoom moderator  
Jennifer Haynie, LCR  
12 Cassandra M. Beiling, LCR (transcribed Volume 2)

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

## A G E N D A

- 1
- 2 I. Call Meeting to Order
- 3 II. Introductions and Announcements
- 4 III. Adoption of Agenda
- 5 IV. Rulemaking hearing
- 6 V. Approval of the June 24, 2020 Meeting  
Minutes
- 7
- 8 VI. Chief Boiler Inspector's Report
- 9
- 10 VII. Variance Report
- 11
- 12 VIII. Old Business
- 13 20-01 - A.O. Smith Corporation
- 14 20-02 - STERIS Corporation
- 15 20-06 - Crown Laboratories
- 16
- 17 IX. New Business
- 18 20-08 - Review of Workplace Regulations  
and Compliance, Boiler Unit,  
Policy #WRC 010 regarding procedures  
for submission of documentation to  
the Board of Boiler Rules
- 19 20-09 - Honest Origins requesting a new  
variance for two high-pressure  
boilers
- 20 20-10 - Valero Memphis Refinery requesting  
a new variance for two gas-fired  
boilers
- 21
- 22 X. Rule Case & Interpretations
- 23 BI 20-01 - ECS Consulting, LLC requests the  
Board of Boiler Rules provide an  
interpretation on submission of  
requests to the Board of Boiler  
Rules to appear on a meeting agenda
- 24
- 25 XI. Open Discussion Items - none

## 1 XII. Announcement of Next Meeting

2 Unless the board decides otherwise, the next  
3 regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of  
4 Boiler Rules will be held 9:00 a.m. on  
5 Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at the State  
6 of Tennessee building located at

7  
8 220 French Landing Drive, Nashville,  
9 Tennessee.

## 10 XIII. Adjournment

11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24 \*\* Reporter's Note: All names are spelled  
25 phonetically unless otherwise provided to the  
Reporter by the parties.

\* \* \* \* \*

(Meeting Minutes Continued)

MR. TOTH: -- is that if they see this, "See Policy WRC," do you want to provide the user of this interpretation a little bit more direction, as in a Policy WRC on the Department of Labor and Workforce Development website? Because if we put it out here, it's just going to give a little confusion. But if we say go to a website, without giving the actual address, would that be beneficial, or what?

CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yeah. I mean, not to complicate matters, but a hyperlink would be awesome. But in reality, yes, we need to --

MR. TOTH: That's not as crazy as you think. I mean, it's --

CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: We need to at least give them a mechanism to find it. I agree with that. And so -- but based on the discussion of the policy, if we line it all up to where people can find board interpretations, board cases and WRC policies -- because if you go out there now, I can click and find interpretations and board cases, so if you've got a link to the WRC policy, that will be fine.

1 MR. TOTH: I think putting in -- 01:2  
2 when the boiler unit gets their site up that shows  
3 where this is, simply going in, as you alluded to,  
4 and put in the hyperlink. Because this will be  
5 a -- this will pop up -- an interpretation is 01:2  
6 stored in a PDF document, if I remember correctly.  
7 And putting the hyperlink within that document is  
8 very simple and would send them directly to it. I  
9 think that that would be easier than putting a  
10 website address out here that may change, where 01:2  
11 you can simply just go in and change the link if  
12 it, for some reason, they were changed. I think  
13 that would be a better idea. But you can handle  
14 that at a later date. This is pretty much the  
15 revised... 01:2

16 And if you feel like this is  
17 sufficient, I would suggest you go ahead and vote  
18 on it as you see fit.

19 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: So let me ask  
20 all the board members that vote, based on what you 01:2  
21 see, do you feel like you can vote on this? Or  
22 what's your pleasure?

23 MR. HERROD: Mr. Chairman?

24 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yes?

25 MR. HERROD: This is Tom Herrod. I 01:2

1 hate to throw a wrench in this, but the accurate 01:2  
2 WRC policy would be 013. I know that's a lucky  
3 number to most people but it's not 010.

4 MR. TOTH: So is it WRC013, right 01:2  
5 here like this (indicating)?

6 MR. HERROD: No. It -- put a dash  
7 between the C and the zero. That's the way we  
8 have them.

9 MR. TOTH: And that's kind of why I  
10 asked that earlier. I thought I had seen that 01:3  
11 somewhere like that. But that makes sense. That  
12 looks --

13 MR. HERROD: That looks good, yes.

14 MR. TOTH: The nomenclature of how  
15 that would be. 01:3

16 MR. BOWERS: I also have a  
17 suggestion. You know, for the regular public,  
18 maybe not put "WRC"; just go ahead and put -- the  
19 full interpretation is Workplace Regulation  
20 Compliance policy. Because people might not know 01:3  
21 what "WRC" stands for, if you're looking on a  
22 website.

23 MR. TOTH: And let me type this out  
24 and you guys tell me... Workplace -- Brian, we  
25 need to get John Ellis from the National Board to 01:3



1 come down and do all this for us -- Workplace  
2 Regulation -- just for those that don't know, he's  
3 the committee's secretary. Workplace Regulation  
4 and Compliance. Is it "and Compliance," like  
5 this?

6 MR. HERROD: This is Tom Herrod.  
7 It's Regulations, plural --

8 MR. TOTH: Regulations...

9 MR. HERROD: -- and Compliance. It  
10 can be the ampersand or the written out "and" in  
11 there.

12 MR. TOTH: Is that -- somebody  
13 spellcheck me.

14 MR. HERROD: That's good.

15 MR. TOTH: How about I do this  
16 (indicating).

17 MR. HERROD: That's fine.

18 MR. TOTH: Give me a second.  
19 Should I capitalize "policy" or -- what do you  
20 think, Mr. Dan, legal counsel? Does that look  
21 good? Should I capitalize "policy" or not?

22 (No verbal response.)

23 MR. TOTH: Does that look good for  
24 you, Mr. Chairman and the members, or do you want  
25 something different?

1 MR. HERROD: Mr. Toth, go ahead and 01:3  
2 capitalize the "policy," please.

3 MR. TOTH: (Complies.)

4 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: That looks  
5 good. 01:3

6 MR. TOTH: Okay. I know Carlene is  
7 sitting there wishing I would have left all this  
8 for her to do.

9 All right. Mr. Chairman, there you  
10 have it. 01:3

11 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right. So  
12 have all the board members digested this? Does it  
13 make sense? Does it look right? Does it satisfy  
14 all the comments and concerns?

15 MR. BOWERS: Looks good. 01:3

16 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: How about you,  
17 Mr. Baughman? Does it look good to you?

18 MR. BAUGHMAN: Yes. It's got my  
19 thumbs up.

20 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Fox? 01:3

21 MR. FOX: I'm good with it.

22 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Henry?

23 MR. HENRY: Yes, I'm good with it.

24 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Okay. Any  
25 other comments on it? 01:3

1 (No verbal response.) 01:3

2 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: So to be using  
3 proper rules of order, have we made a motion to  
4 approve this? I think we had a motion to discuss  
5 but I don't know that we've made a motion to  
6 approve it. 01:3

7 MR. BOWERS: I make a motion --  
8 this is Harold Bowers -- to approve this document.

9 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Okay. Do I  
10 have a second? 01:3

11 MR. BAUGHMAN: Second.

12 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right.

13 Mr. Baughman, thank you for that.

14 Last chance for comments or concerns.

15 (No verbal response.) 01:3

16 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Hearing none,  
17 I'm going to call the question.

18 Mr. Baughman?

19 MR. BAUGHMAN: Aye.

20 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Bowers? 01:3

21 MR. BOWERS: Aye.

22 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Fox?

23 MR. FOX: Aye.

24 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Henry?

25 MR. HENRY: Aye. 01:3

1 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right. We 01:3  
2 have an approved interpretation.

3 MR. TOTH: Mr. Chairman, thank you  
4 very much. Carlene, I will go ahead and email  
5 this same copy over to you so you will have it, 01:3  
6 and you can distribute it as you see fit.

7 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right.

8 MR. BOWERS: How long does it take  
9 for the interpretations to get posted to the  
10 website? I know we're probably a little bit -- 01:3  
11 with this COVID-19 thing going on -- a little bit  
12 behind. But somebody was asking me a while back  
13 about the carbon monoxide interpretations. And  
14 how long does it usually take to get those put on  
15 the website? 01:3

16 MS. PRESSON: This is Jamie with  
17 WRC. I believe that once we submit it to get to  
18 our communications office, it usually just maybe  
19 takes them a day or two. It depends on what their  
20 workload is. 01:3

21 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Thank you.

22 MR. BOWERS: Thank you.

23 MR. TOTH: Mr. Chairman, that  
24 brings up a good point. And maybe Assistant Chief  
25 O'Guin knows this answer. Don't we still have 01:3

1 some interpretations, still out there, that are 01:3  
2 being worked on that didn't get finalized because  
3 of the pandemic? And I've got to go back and look  
4 at the minutes, but I knew we had some on e-stops  
5 that we worked on, carbon monoxide that we worked 01:3  
6 on. But I know we can -- we're probably going to  
7 have to go back and look. But some of those,  
8 Mr. Bowers, may still be hung up in development.  
9 I'm not really sure.

10 MR. BOWERS: Yeah, I think the 01:3  
11 carbon monoxide ones we settled on, but if it was  
12 part of a total document, then I wonder about if  
13 it didn't get approved or it got approved but  
14 maybe it's tied into some other parts of that same  
15 submittal, as we talked about e-stops on hot water 01:3  
16 heaters below 400,000. So we're waiting on an  
17 interpretation for that.

18 But I think the part about the carbon  
19 monoxide, we approved, but I'm not sure, since it  
20 was part of a total -- several items in that 01:3  
21 request, that maybe it's tied up there.

22 MR. TOTH: I bet Carlene would know  
23 firsthand on that. She's pretty good about  
24 keeping up with that.

25 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Okay. 01:3

1 MS. BENNETT: I'm sorry. I'm late 01:3  
2 to the discussion. I got kicked off.

3 MR. BOWERS: We were talking about  
4 interpretations and getting posted. I noticed  
5 that, the last time I looked, the interpretation 01:3  
6 about the carbon monoxide hadn't been put on there  
7 yet. But as Marty brought up, there was some  
8 other stuff in that interpretation list that we  
9 tabled. And maybe we need to look at that because  
10 there were some items where we discussed about the 01:3  
11 e-stops that we hadn't decided, and maybe we  
12 needed to look at all this and bring it back up at  
13 our December meeting.

14 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Good point,  
15 Mr. Bowers. 01:3

16 MS. BENNETT: Yes. I'll be happy  
17 to put that on the agenda for December, if you  
18 would like.

19 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yes. That  
20 would be very good. 01:3

21 MS. BENNETT: Okay.

22 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: That would be  
23 just a discussion item, or would it be -- so we've  
24 already taken action on them, correct.

25 MR. BOWERS: I think there were a 01:3

1 couple of items that we tabled. 01:3

2 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Well, if it's  
3 tabled items, they will be action items. So yeah,  
4 good point.

5 MR. TOTH: Mr. Chairman, this is 01:3  
6 Marty Toth. Just to add, I think we're just going  
7 to have to do just a little bit of research back  
8 in the minutes. I mean, it's just been maybe nine  
9 months, and so I think a lot of that stuff kind  
10 of -- it wasn't until Assistant Chief O'Guin kind 01:3  
11 of reminded me about this interpretation we just  
12 went through. It's been so long that it almost  
13 slipped my mind until I found it and was able to  
14 send it on.

15 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yes. 01:4

16 MR. TOTH: But I think we would  
17 just have to do some work.

18 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: I'll work with  
19 the boiler unit and I'll look through minutes.  
20 And I'll work with them and we'll get to the 01:4  
21 bottom of it.

22 All right. So Mr. Toth, your  
23 interpretation has been passed, so that takes us  
24 to Item 11, which is open discussion items, which  
25 we don't have any for this meeting. 01:4

1           So moving on to Item 12, announcement   01:4  
2 of the next meeting. Let's hope and pray that we  
3 have a face-to-face meeting, but unless the board  
4 decides otherwise, the next regularly scheduled  
5 meeting of the boiler board will be at 9:00 a.m.,   01:4  
6 on Wednesday, December the 9th at the State of  
7 Tennessee Department of Labor. That's December.

8           MS. BENNETT: Brian?

9           CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yes, ma'am.

10          MS. BENNETT: I know I got kicked   01:4  
11 off, but did you guys vote on the rulemaking item?

12          CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Oh, no. Thank  
13 you. Thank you. You are absolutely right.

14          MR. BAILEY: I was going to remind  
15 them, Carlene. I appreciate that.   01:4

16          MS. BENNETT: Okay.

17          MR. TOTH: And I had my hand up,  
18 too.

19          CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Sorry. I was  
20 reading my agenda. I was ignoring everybody on   01:4  
21 the screen. Okay. So yes. Let's go back to  
22 Item 4.

23          MR. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, if I  
24 may, first, I don't think any new people have  
25 joined but just, like, a last call, is there   01:4



1 anybody else who wishes to comment on the proposed 01:4  
2 rules before a vote is taken?

3 (No verbal response.)

4 MR. BAILEY: Okay. Hearing none, 01:4  
5 you may proceed, Mr. Chairman.

6 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right. So  
7 are there any more comments about the rulemaking  
8 hearing for changes on Rule 0800-03-03-.14 for  
9 fees? Any more questions, comments?

10 (No verbal response.) 01:4

11 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right.  
12 Hearing none, then, do I have a motion to approve?

13 MR. FOX: I make a motion to  
14 approve.

15 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right. Do 01:4  
16 I have a second?

17 MR. BOWERS: I second.

18 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Okay. All  
19 right. So I'm going to call the question, then.

20 Mr. Baughman? 01:4

21 MR. BAUGHMAN: Aye.

22 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Bowers?

23 MR. BOWERS: Aye.

24 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Fox?

25 MR. FOX: Aye. 01:4

1 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mr. Henry? 01:4

2 MR. HENRY: Aye.

3 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right. It  
4 is unanimous.

5 MR. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, I have 01:4  
6 to record on the form that I submit the vote of  
7 each board member or whether they're absent or  
8 abstained.

9 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Okay.

10 MR. BAILEY: So I need your either 01:4  
11 aye or nay.

12 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Mine will be an  
13 aye.

14 MR. BAILEY: Okay. Thank you.

15 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: I'm for that. 01:4

16 And then Dr. Hargrove is absent. Okay. Very  
17 good.

18 MR. TOTH: Mr. Chairman?

19 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yes.

20 MR. TOTH: Can I ask a quick 01:4

21 question? I know this would be in open  
22 discussion, but it came up -- something that came  
23 up during previous discussion. If there's a  
24 company that had a variance but they allowed that  
25 variance to expire for some time, are they 01:4

1 required to come back to the board again or do 01:4  
2 they just have to do a reinspection? And this may  
3 be an interpretation, necessary interpretation  
4 later on, but it just came to my attention today  
5 it was just a company out of the blue. 01:4

6 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Well, I mean,  
7 Chief Chapman and Assistant Chief O'Guin can speak  
8 to it better than I, but I know -- I've been on  
9 the board long enough -- if it was just a  
10 short-term lapse, we'd probably just let the 01:4  
11 boiler unit handle it. But if it's been for a  
12 long time, it's not impossible, but it's probable,  
13 that they've upgraded equipment and things like  
14 that over the years and they would have to come  
15 back with a new variance anyway. 01:4

16 MR. TOTH: Okay. I'm going to kind  
17 of advise that way. I think it's -- this  
18 particular company claims that their variance  
19 expired. I went through and looked at the report,  
20 the variance report, and I could not locate them. 01:4  
21 But, again, this is something that came up right  
22 as I was coming to the board meeting, so I thought  
23 I would ask. But what they claim is 2018. I  
24 think that's an extensive period of time. I do  
25 believe that they probably need to -- 01:4

1                   CHAIRMAN MORELOCK:   So the latest   01:4  
2                   variance is 2018?

3                   MR. TOTH:   I believe that their  
4                   claim is that it was issued in '15.

5                   CHAIRMAN MORELOCK:   Oh, okay.                   01:4

6                   MR. TOTH:   And it expired in '18,  
7                   and so it's been two years.   And that's the way  
8                   I'm going to approach it.   Again, like I said,  
9                   this is something that just came up.   I don't want  
10                  to waste any more of the Board's time.   If they've   01:4  
11                  gone that long, it needs to be reviewed.   And I  
12                  would say --

13                  CHAIRMAN MORELOCK:   Well, again,  
14                  I'll let you let the boiler unit -- they've got  
15                  the expertise in that, and it really -- it's -- if   01:4  
16                  it lapsed in '18, if they've still got the same  
17                  equipment, if they've not made any technical  
18                  change to the manual, you know, that's where the  
19                  boiler -- we'll let the boiler unit make that  
20                  call, because what we tell people is, from a board   01:4  
21                  standpoint, when we approve that manual, we've  
22                  approved that particular manual with that  
23                  particular equipment and with that particular  
24                  process, and all that, in play.   And so if that  
25                  changes, if there's any technical change at all to   01:4

1 that process, they have to come back to the Board. 01:4

2 MR. TOTH: Okay. Thank you,  
3 Mr. Chairman. I will communicate with Chief  
4 Chapman and his staff. Thank you.

5 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Thank you. 01:4

6 MR. BAILEY: Mr. Chairman, may I  
7 ask a question? I don't see the court reporter.  
8 Do we still have one?

9 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Yes -- no?

10 MS. GEORGE: Jennifer got kicked 01:4  
11 off just a few minutes ago. I've been recording  
12 it, so we're good.

13 MR. BAILEY: So I just wanted to  
14 make sure everything had been transcribed.

15 MS. GEORGE: We've got it. Thank 01:4  
16 you.

17 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: All right.  
18 Thank you, Nan. That's good.

19 MS. GEORGE: You're welcome.

20 MR. BAUGHMAN: I'll just add a 01:4  
21 comment on that about the lapse on the variance.  
22 So my question would be -- back to them -- would  
23 be have they been operating under the variance  
24 during that two-year period of time with an  
25 expired variance, or did they know it was expired 01:4

1 and had been operating on the 20-minute rule? I 01:4  
2 would just be curious in that respect.

3 MR. TOTH: And if I may,  
4 Mr. Chairman, that's a great question. And from  
5 the communication that I received from this 01:4  
6 individual, I believe that an inspector -- I'm  
7 unaware if it was an insurance inspector or a  
8 state inspector -- did an inspection, found that  
9 their variance had not been renewed, and then  
10 ordered them back to the 20-minute rule, which 01:4  
11 this individual company has informed me that they  
12 are on the 20-minute rule at this time. And I  
13 think that's where they're kind of in a pickle.  
14 And they put themselves in that pickle, as  
15 Mr. Chapman alluded to. The letter specifically 01:4  
16 states that even back in -- during that time, five  
17 years ago, it explains to them very clearly what  
18 the requirements were. So I'm going to  
19 communicate that to them.

20 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Sam, you need 01:4  
21 to unmute. We can't hear you.

22 MR. CHAPMAN: Okay. What I was  
23 going to say on that is normally when the variance  
24 is expired, we do send out another letter that's  
25 stating that they have expired. So that way we 01:4

1 let them know. Now, where does the letter go to 01:4  
2 after we sent it to that same person, I don't  
3 know.

4 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Well, you know,  
5 the good thing is the process worked, because they 01:4  
6 found that the variance was deficient --

7 MR. CHAPMAN: Yes.

8 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: -- and needed  
9 renewal, and, like I said, I've been doing this  
10 long enough to where we -- you know, several years 01:4  
11 ago, we decided we're going to have to get them  
12 all caught up, because there were quite a bit that  
13 had lapsed years and years ago.

14 MR. CHAPMAN: Yes.

15 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: So this is 01:4  
16 recent enough to where -- it sounds like you're in  
17 good shape. The inspector put them back on the  
18 20-minute rule, so Martin can meet with them, and  
19 they can figure out what they're going to do,  
20 renew the manual and come to the Board and all 01:4  
21 that kind of stuff and just see what they can do,  
22 so...

23 MR. TOTH: Who's "Martin"?

24 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Well, it just  
25 depends on if you're in trouble with your wife or 01:4

1 not.

01:4

2 MR. TOTH: That is true.

3 CHAIRMAN MORELOCK: Okay. So like  
4 I said, our next meeting will be December the 9th.  
5 Hopefully, it will be in Nashville. And the last  
6 item on the agenda is Item 13, which is  
7 adjournment.

01:5

8 Again, I want to thank you-all. This  
9 is not the easiest way to cover these items, but I  
10 appreciate your diligence in using Zoom and  
11 participating and coming to the meeting prepared.  
12 We always have good conversation. It's great to  
13 see all of you, even if you are the size of a  
14 yearbook picture. I'll take that. But I hope  
15 you-all have a great week and a happy  
16 Thanksgiving, and hopefully, I'll see you before  
17 Christmas.

01:5

01:5

18 Meeting adjourned.

19

20 END OF THE PROCEEDINGS.

01:5

21

22

23

24

25



1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

C E R T I F I C A T E

STATE OF TENNESSEE )  
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )

I, Cassandra M. Beiling, a Notary Public  
in the State of Tennessee, do hereby certify:

That the within is a true and accurate  
transcript of the proceedings taken before the  
Board and the Chief Inspector or the Chief  
Inspector's Designee, Tennessee Department of  
Labor & Workforce Development, Division of  
Workplace Regulations and Compliance, Boiler Unit,  
on the 16th day of September, 2020.

I further certify that I am not related to  
any of the parties to this action, by blood or  
marriage, and that I am in no way interested in  
the outcome of this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my  
hand this 14th day of December, 2020.

-----  
Cassandra M. Beiling, LCR# 371  
Notary Public State at Large  
My commission expires: 3/10/2024

01:5  
01:5  
01:5  
01:5  
01:5  
01:5